

Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government

## Summary Minutes of the Code Enforcement

Board Members Present: G. David Pearl

Board

**Full Board Actions** 

## Case Hearings

Case Type: Property Maintenance

 Case #:
 16PM25410-PM-21

 Location:
 804 PALATKA RD

REYNOLDS CURT 4020 FRANKLIN AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40213-1712 Hearing Date: 02/21/2020 PETITIONER Vs. LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT

Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show

**Result Details** 

For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case 16PM25410-PM-21 at 804 PALATKA RD issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #21/ ORDER TO VACATE/ REDOCKET FROM FEBRUARY 14, 2020 FOR TOTAL COMPLIANCE & APPEARANC REQUIRED/ DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER THE ORDER TO VACATE IS UPHELD

Case #:         ENF-BRD-19-05270           Location:         4920 UNSELD BLVD	Case Type: Animal Ap	peal
WILLIAMS VALERIA	PETITIONER	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO
753 N HITE AVE APT 6	Vs.	GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206-3227		
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
02/21/2020	G. David Pearl	Affirmed
Result Details		

For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-BRD-19-05270 at 4920 UNSELD BLVD issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: WITNESS: SUSAN SINGLETON/ BOARD TO REHEAR CASE SCHEDULED DECEMBER 20, 2019/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$150

Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-00395</u> Location: 5512 BETH RD	Case Type: Animal Appeal				
JEFFRIES STEPHANIE C 4918 ROSSMOOR DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40219-2837	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT			
Hearing Date: 02/21/2020	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Affirmed			
Result Details					
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C violation(s) as described in the citation/viola Enforcement Board has made the following Notice having been made, the Code En WITNESS: DANIELLE MANUEL/ UPHELD CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATION	tion notice, and upon a hearing the order, as set out below. forcement Board has issued the fo AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$300	e supporting documentation, the Code ollowing order: 2ND OFFENSE O AND DISCHARGE \$100 ON			
Case #:         ENF-BRD-20-00430           Location:         810 FLAT ROCK RD	Case Type: Animal Appeal				
SHAUGHNESSY LEE C 810 FLAT ROCK RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40245-4312	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT			
Hearing Date: 02/21/2020	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Cancelled (Complied)			
	Result Details				
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Metro for violation(s) as described in the cita the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code En SHAUGHNESSY/ INCORRECT ADDRESS	ation/violation notice, and upon a h following order, as set out below. forcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,			
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-00648</u> Location: 2307 PARKWOOD RD	Case Type: Animal Appeal				
TRAN HIEN 7105 AUSTINWOOD RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-5927	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT			
Hearing Date: 02/21/2020	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show			
	Result Details				
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Metro for violation(s) as described in the cita the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code En WITNESS: SUSAN ROBERTH; CAROL SA PENALTY IMPOSED IS UPHELD	ation/violation notice, and upon a h following order, as set out below. forcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,			

Case #: ENF-BRD-20-00651 Location: 296 GRANVIL DR	Case Type: Anin	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
NOEL GARY W II 296 GRANVIL DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40218-3251	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
Hearing Date: 02/21/2020	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Rescheduled	
	Result Details		
for violation(s) as described in the citati Code Enforcement Board has made the	on/violation notice, and upon a hearing e following order, as set out below. e Enforcement Board has issued the f		
Case #:         ENF-BRD-20-00791           Location:         1516 MCKAY AVE	Case Type: Anin	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
DOWELL JESSICA N 1516 MCKAY AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40213-1526	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
Hearing Date: 02/21/2020	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Dismissed	
	Result Details		
for violation(s) as described in the citati Code Enforcement Board has made the	on/violation notice, and upon a hearing		
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-01047</u> Location: 815 BRENTWOOD AVE	Case Type: Anin	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
BELL THOMAS C 10301 TIMBERWOOD CIR LOUISVILLE, KY 40223-3467	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
Hearing Date: 02/21/2020	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Rescheduled	
	Result Details		
Metro for violation(s) as described in the the Code Enforcement Board has made	e citation/violation notice, and upon a l e the following order, as set out below. e Enforcement Board has issued the f		

Case #:ENF-BRD-20-01234Location:1114 CROSSTIMBERS DR	Case Type: Animal Appeal				
BOCHAROV IURII 1114 CROSSTIMBERS DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40245-7456	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT			
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:			
02/21/2020	G. David Pearl	Affirmed			
Result Details					
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-BRD-20-01234 at 1114 CROSSTIMBERS DR issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below. Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: WITNESS: JAMES CONNORS/ VIDEO EVIDENCE/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$150 AND DISCHARGE \$150 ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YEAR AND \$150 PAYABLE					
Case #:         ENF-BRD-20-01312           Location:         808 FLAT ROCK RD	Case Type: Animal Appeal				
BEIERLE DON & SHIRLEY M 808 FLAT ROCK RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40245-4312	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT			
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:			
02/21/2020	G. David Pearl	Rescheduled			
Result Details					
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Cas Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation the Code Enforcement Board has made the for Notice having been made, the Code Enfore WITNESS: LEE SHAUGHNESSY/ RESCHED	on/violation notice, and upon a heari Ilowing order, as set out below. reement Board has issued the follow	ing the supporting documentation,			